Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Space Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON SPACE

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
10:00 a.m. Thursday, June 14, 2018 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “NASA Cost and Schedule Overruns: Acquisition and Program Management Challenges”

Witnesses:
e Ms. Cristina T. Chaplain, Director, Contracting and National Security Acquisitions, GAO
e Mr. Stephen Jurczyk, Associate Administrator, NASA
Mr. Paul K. Martin, Inspector General, NASA
Mr. Daniel L. Dumbacher, Executive Director, American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Space
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



